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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.
faculty of arts.

Office of the Dean.

June 19, 1920.

Dr. F.D. Adams,

Acting Principal, McGill University. Xt

Dear Mr. Acting Principal,

With regard to a question which you 

asked in a letter you wrote to me lately as to the number of 

students who earn money in the summer vacation, I may say that 

I have found in a little volume of the Conferences of the 

Canadian Universities (page 34) a statement to the effect that

in McGill the percentage of students in the Faculty of Applied 

Science earning money in the summer is 78 per cent, and in 

Arts and Medicine 50 per cent.
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I do not know how the figures 

were obtained, but I suppose they carry some authority with
■

them. The volume includes the Conferences of 1911, 1915, 

1916 and 1917, and was published in Saskatoon in 1917. 

figures were given at the Conference of 1916.
s Thegg
gg
:S

With kind regards,

Yours very truly,
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Dean
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